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Leckey Mr, The Coroner

From: Leckey Mr, The Coroner

Sent: 07 October 2003 15:19

To: ‘e sumner’

Subject: RE: hello

Dear Ted,

T will follow up on what you say. T hope you have a good break in the States.
Kind regards,

From: e sumner,
Sent: 07 October 2003 15:07
To: jleckey.rc
Subject: hello

Dear John -1 got the papers for Conor Mtichell today and have had a chance to glance at them.

There are no notes for the vital period from the Medical Ward at Craigavon from the time of his admission
to when he had the seizure. There are no details of the IV therapy when he was admitted, dehydrated nor
any of the biochemical results relating to that period. Could you arrange for me to see these?

I'm away in the States for 10days from Thursday this week until the 19th OCT.

| hope you are well - kindest regards - Ted Sumner

07/10/2003

CM - Coroner 087-137f-458





